THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 13, 2025
TO: Honorable Council President Joe LaCava

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @o———d// @4——\

SUBJECT: Appointment to the Citizens Equal Opportunity Commission

I am appointing Mark Jones to the Citizens Equal Opportunity Commission.

Mr. Jones served on the Citizens Advisory Council for San Diego City College,
where he provided strategic guidance to enhance student success,
accessibility, and institutional development. As a trustee for the San Diego
Community College District (SDCCD), he played a vital role in shaping policies
that impact thousands of students, ensuring that higher education remains
accessible, affordable, and inclusive. Additionally, he served as a trustee for
Bayview Baptist Church, where he helped lead initiatives that support
spiritual growth, social justice, and community outreach. Mr. Jones holds a
Bachelor of Arts in Communication from the University of San Diego and is a
LEAD San Diego Alumnus. He is being appointed to a two-year term ending
January 1, 2027, in the City At-Large Seat.

I thank him for his willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Heather Ferbert, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst



